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MEMORANDUM

February 17, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING \}EE
)Lﬁ/@

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CROSSMAN

RE : DOCKET NO.
Plan of Florida Power Corporation.

991789-EU - Approval of Demand-Side Management

033/ -0

Attached is an Order Suspending Tariffs to be iss;sd in the
)

above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - )
>
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April 14, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

-
VE
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CLEMONS)QEfﬂI\It//G2

RE: DOCKET NO. 991789-EG - APPROVAL OF DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT
PLAN OF FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION.

P5C-00-0150-PRA-E G-

Attached 1is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION - ORDER
APPROVING DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order —/}47L

/(.
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (Q | v
4¢J// AV /2
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (D. CLEMONS)
RE: DOCKET NO. 991789-EG - APPROVAL OF DEMAND-SIDE
MANAGEMENT PLAN OF FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION.
694 7-Co
Attached is a Consummating Order to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
DMC/jb
cc: Division of Electric and Gas
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